From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 01 November 2006 23:25
To: Scott Prentice

Subject: Re: GBR meeting

Scott

As promised here are thoughts- on blackberry, so please excuse lack of style.

Comment on the questions/issues paper

Bullet one - I think more and more this is an issue which cannot be decided without the input of NR.

Bullet two- D and B for main works. Could be DBFM or variant for station. I am not convinced by partnering contracts.

Bullet 3 - payment mechanics/incentivisation/programme control and performance security all require discussion and review of
options. No reason why contract cannot include schedule of rates and BQ alongside elements aligned to lump sum. Worth
speaking to DLApiper colleaugues who have insight on industry expectations for ODA projects.

Bullet four - I subscribe to Malcolm and Andy views on the merits of advance acquisition of the TBM.

Bullet five - not sure if this referring to the ERIC contractor, if so ECI would need to have been kicked off in early part of this
year if a 2011 commissioning date is targeted. ECI for TBM acquisition- see Malcolm,s carlier paper.

Bullet Six and Seven- we have produced a contracts choice paper for tie some time ago. I remain of the view that FIDIC silver
with bespoke drafting is a good model. Fitting up of the contract to include GBR not complicated.

Bullet Eight-
Payment mechanic will need to be dovetailed meticulously with the GBR thresholds.

Bullet Nine- Engineer

Bullet Ten - DRB for tunnel, engineer and DRP for other main works.
Bullet eleven - BAA requirements not known in detail.

Bullet twelve - tie will have views and the advice of SW, Halcrow and AD.

Bullet thirteen- risk registers will be contractualised by the drafting and specific risk allocations und er the ERIC contract. The
risk allocations will be confirmed by the ITN and then negotiated with the bidders.

Bullet fourteen- owner's risk will lie with Transport Scotland and there will need to be clear buy in at all times during closing the
tender process.

Hierarchy of documents requires a simple statement. Not sure I agree an the standing accorded to some of the docs. in the longer
paper.

Bullet fifeteen- drafting the contract -would like think that one good reason why tie hired us. We would as always see continual
interface between tie, the technical advisors and the financial advisers, specs are the province of Andy and Malcolm's teams but 1
would expect DLAPiper to assist in contractualisation.

Bullet sixteen - one for transport Scotland and views on precedents. My Americam partners will be able provide furthe insight
into the US use and experienec of GBR.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T:
M
F:
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From: Scott Prentice <Scott.Prentice(@tie.ltd.uk>

To: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd. uk>; Kevin Murray <Kevin.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>; Pat Diamond <Pat.Diamond(@tie.ltd.uk>;
Mark Bourke <Mark. Bourke(@tie.ltd.uk>; Fitchie, Andrew; Barry Cross <Barry.Cross@tie.ltd. uk>; Shirley Mushet
<Shirley.Mushet(@tie.ltd.uk>; Andrew Sloan <a.sloan@donaldsonassociates.com>; Malcolm Peart
<Malcolm.Peart@scottwilson.com™>; Andrew McCracken <Andrew.McCracken@scottwilson.com>

CC: Herring, Andrew

Sent: Wed Nov 01 14:48:30 2006

Subject: GBR meeting

Please find attached the agenda for tomorrows meeting.

Scott Prentice

Project Manager - EARL
tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards

Edinburgh EH12 5BH

Tel:

Mob;
Fax:

Email: scott.prentice@tie.ltd.uk

Did you know... By 2026 the Edinburgh Airport Rail Link (EARL), will remove 1.7 million road trips per year from the road
network.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

2

CEC01780708_0002



tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law
Society of Scotland and is a member of DL A Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ----
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